Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDedesus, Samuel

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 1:06 PM

To: custerc@firstenergycorp.com

Cc: dorts@firstenergycorp.com; Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource
Subject: Davis Besse 5 Open Items

CIiff,

Below is the table with a list of DB Ols. The Ols that have been closed are strikethrough.

Davis Besse Open Items (5)

Ol | Description

Containment Shield Building Crack: (BLehman) In October 2011, during hydro demolition of the concrete
shield building in order to perform a scheduled reactor head replacement, cracks were identified in the
containment shield building. While investigating the extent of the cracking, additional cracks were identified
around the shield building. The additional cracks were identified using an impulse response (IR) technique
and core bores were used to verify the IR results. The applicant is continuing to investigate the extent of the
degradation, the root cause of the cracking, and an appropriate approach to resolving the issue. The staff is
closely monitoring the situation in terms of current operability; however, the degradation could impact the
shield building’s ability to perform its intended function during the period of extended operation. Therefore,
the staff is planning to issue an RAI requesting information on how the cracking impacts the shield building’s
ability to perform its intended function during the period of extended operation and how the plant specific
operating experience will be incorporated into the Structures Monitoring AMP. The RAI will be issued once
more details are known about the degradation, and the impacts on the period of extended operation are
easier to understand.

Class 1 valves: (OYee) In response to a staff RAI the applicant identified 12 large bore Class 1 valves (i.e.,
valves with nominal pipe sizes in excess of 4-inches NPS) that should have received CUF or fatigue
analyses(ly) in accordance with the design codes. The applicant couldn't find the required Class 1 valves
analyses. The

staff can't
close this issue until the fatigue evaluation is done and submitted for review.

Note:
According to RIll this is a minor violation under Part 50. The applicant will perform a fatigue evaluation for
the Class 1 valves and submit the results of the evaluation to the staff no later than May 31, 2012.




Operating Experience: (MHomiack) To close this issue the applicant needs to state how FENOC plans to
address the review and incorporation of operating experience into the license renewal aging management
programs. Currently the staff finds the applicant's response unacceptable. The staff held a meeting with NEI

in October 12 in which this issue was discussed and RASB will draft a follow-up RAI before the end of
November.




SG Tube to Tubesheet Welds PWSCC: (SMin/CHunt and KKarwoski-DCI) The applicant stated that the
tube to tube sheet welds for its SGs do not have a license renewal intended function and therefore, are not
subject to an aging management review. In response to the staff's RAI (received 10/21/2011) the applicant
stated that the SG tube-to-tubesheet welds do perform a LR intended function (provide RCPB integrity) and
also described how cracking do to PWSCC will be managed. However in their response the applicant
considerably revised and enhanced the SG Tube Integrity Program and the DCI/DLR staff has the following
concerns which were sent to the applicant as a draft RAl on 10/26/2011: (1) the applicant didn't state clearly
what's the cladding material and how they'll evaluate the aging effects, (2) the applicant didn't clearly state
where the acceptance criteria is (3) the applicant need to demonstrate that EVT-1 can detect cracking and
also state wither or not eddy current can detect cracking. A teleconference will be held next Monday
(10/31/2011) and after that DCI/DLR will put together their final RAl and have an additional teleconference
before issuing the RAI. This is a GALL 2 issue in which DCI/DLR staff will likely need considerable time to
reach an agreement and also the applicant will have to provide more information. It's very likely that we'll
have additional teleconferences and follow up RAls before we close this issue. Also DCI/DLR support to
review the responses and associated AMP input will take considerable time. This will very likely end up as an
open item.
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Abandoned Equipment: (BRogers) The staff requested the applicant to provide details on the activities
performed to confirm that all abandoned equipment that at any time contained fluids, and is in the proximity of
safety-related SSCs, has been verified to be drained.The NRC staff was unclear from the FENOC response
(Commitment 26) to RAI 2.1-3 if FENOC is aware of all the abandoned equipment. The applicant deleted
Commitment 26 and stated that abandoned equipment will be identified, and either isolated and drained or
included within the scope of license renewal and subject to aging management review by February 15, 2012.
The staff agrees with the future resolution of this issue. This is an Open ltem.
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Samuel Cuadrado de Jesus
Project Manager

Projects Branch 1

Division of License Renewal

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-415-2946
Samuel.CuadradoDelesus@nrc.gov
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